NOTICE OF AWARD

Ref No.: 28-02-2024

February 28, 2024

REX A. RUBIO

METRO SAFE AND VAULT TOTAL PROTECTION TECHNOLOGY INC.
BLOCK 24 LOT 6 CARMELITA AVE., STATELAND HILLDS SUBD.
GENERAL TRIAS, CAVITE

Telephone No.: (046) 889-7119

Dear Mr. Rubio,

We are pleased to inform you that your bid proposal dated FEBRUARY 19, 2024 for the
procurement project of HAULING, PULL OUT & TRANSFER OF SAFETY VAULT FROM
OFBANK CENTER TO 7™ FLOOR ROBINSON MAGNOLIA VIA STAIRS WITH CHANGE
VAULT COMBINATION OF 9 UNITS with a Price equivalent to SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND
FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY PESOS ONLY (PHP 79,450.00) including all applicable taxes and
other lawful charges, as submitted in accordance with the bid request, is hereby accepted.

Requjest to acknowledge receipt and sign this NOA within 10 days to avoid cancellation.

Signature : Q\“J’)

Printed name : REXA. RUBIO

Date received : MARCH 1, 2024

*Kindly send to us receiving copy




